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From: Evan Sawyer - NOAA Federal <evan.sawyer@noaa.gov>


Sent: Wednesday, October 18, 2017 4:09 PM


To: Israel, Joshua


Subject: 10/18, Recent (very) Draft Shasta Science Work Plan


Attachments: 10182017_ShastaRPASciencePlan.docx


Hey Josh,


Per our discussion yesterday, a revised version of the Shasta Science Work Plan is attached. I took the previous


work plan and tried to "fit" it to the table of contents that we discussed. Not to confuse you but the track


changes contain only my most recent revisions/suggestions while everything else is from previous versions of


the work plan. There's still a lot of work to do but I think it organizes things well.


Take a look when you can and get back to me. I still think we should target a near complete draft by early/mid-

next week.


Thanks,


Evan


--
Evan Bing Sawyer,

Natural Resource Management Specialist

NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region

U.S. Department of Commerce


Office: (916) 930-3656

Evan.Sawyer@noaa.gov

www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov


http://www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov

